

**COUNTY OF ERIE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT & PLANNING
DIVISION OF SEWERAGE MANAGEMENT**

TO:	David C. Millar, P.E., Secretary - ECSD No. 3 Board of Managers
FROM:	Mary L. Plesh, P.E., Senior Sanitary Engineer <i>MLP</i>
DATE:	February 13, 2026
RE:	Revised Contract Close Out Contract No. 82 Union Concrete and Construction Corp.

At the February 11, 2026, ECSD No. 3 Board of Managers meeting, the Board considered Item 5.b. regarding approval of closeout of the above referenced Contract. After the meeting, a change in the final contract amount was requested by Union Concrete and Construction Corp. A previous administrative error in the amount of \$1,627.00 was discovered with a recent change to their project management team. After review, the DSM believes that, as these costs were properly incurred under the contract, the additional amount should be included in the final payment.

Attached for the Erie County Sewer District (ESCD) No. 3 Board of Managers action is a suggested revised Resolution for the closeout of Contract No. 82, Southtowns Advanced Wastewater Treatment Facility Ash Landfill Reclamation Project, in the final amount of \$1,715,992.05 together with Change Order No. 1 (final), a decrease of \$303,724.45. The previously approved amount was \$1,714,365.05 with a decrease of \$305,351.45.

As previously discussed, all the work required by the contract documents has been satisfactorily completed and it is the Department's recommendation to finalize this contract.

Please present the attached resolution for approval via email poll of the Sewer District No. 3 Board of Managers.

Should you have any questions, please let me know.

Encl.

Cc: J. Fiegl/ G. Pecak/ A. Coughlin/ 3.3.3.82 (w/encl)

Item 5(c)

RESOLUTION
ERIE COUNTY SEWER DISTRICT NO. 3
BOARD OF MANAGERS

WHEREAS, the Erie County Sewer District No. 3 Board of Managers has been advised that Southtowns Advanced Wastewater Treatment Facility Ash Landfill Reclamation Project Contract No. 82 has been satisfactorily completed; and

WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Environment and Planning recommends the acceptance of the Southtowns Advanced Wastewater Treatment Facility Ash Landfill Reclamation Project, Contract No. 82 (General Construction), in the final contract amount of \$1,715,992.05 together with Change Order No. 1 (final) a decrease of \$303,724.45; and

WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Environment and Planning recommends Contract No. 82 with Union Concrete and Construction Corp. be finalized.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Sewer District No. 3 Board of Managers hereby recommends that the Erie County Legislature move to accept the improvements advanced as part of Contract No. 82 and direct the Erie County Comptroller to make final payment for the Southtowns Advanced Wastewater Treatment Facility Ash Landfill Reclamation Project to Union Concrete and Construction Corp. in the final contract amount of \$1,715,992.05.

Respectfully Submitted,

David C. Millar, P.E.
Secretary to the Board of Managers
Erie County Sewer District No. 3

Moved by: _____

Seconded by: _____

Ayes: _____ Nays: _____

Date: _____

File: 3.3.3.82